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MEMORANDUM 

Ref: Meeting with ATro and AAWS personnel 
on 27 Aug re Genie installation. 

DADR/RPO (Arrow) 

Arrow Weapon System - Genie Installation 

2 Sep 58 

1 You are requested to ensure that the appropriate USA 
and USAF agencies haTe been notified that the RCAF has instructed 
ATro and RCA to install the latest production Tersion of the Genie 
rocket in the Arrow 2 aircraft. 

2 In particular, it is planned to haTe ATro personnel Tisit 
Kirtland and Holloman AFB 1 s, USAF and the Douglas Aircraft Corp 
Plant at Santa Monica within the next few weeks to gather Genie 
installation and ejection data. 

3 In Tiew or . the abO'l'e, your prompt action would be a:Pt 
preciated. 

cc: AWS 2 
JMS 4 
DArrnE 
OC 'l'SD I s A'vro 
RCAF Plant Rep. RCA 
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